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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened OHMQS_‘ the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE

That Kristina Michelle Bolin did in Cherokee County on or about August 11, 2022,
distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute,
dispense, deliver or purchase, or possess with the intent to distribute, dispense,
deliver, or purchase a quantity of Methamphetamine, a schedule |l controlied
substance, in violation of §44-53-375, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976),

as amended, such possession not having been authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on M the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF 28 GRAMS OF MARIJUANA OR LESS

That Kristina Michelle Bolin did in Cherokee County on or about August 11,
2022, possess 28 grams or one ounce or less of Marijuana, a schedule |
controlled substance as defined under §44-53-190 of the Code of Laws of this
State of South Carolina, in violation of §44-53-370 (d)(4), CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such possession not having been

authorized by law,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on M&QBL the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

That Kristina Michelle Bolin did in Cherokee County on or about August 11,
2022, break into a motor vehicle, to wit: a 2016 Kia Soul belonging to Chandler
Harrison, with the intent to steal the same or anything of value therefrom, in
violation of §16-13-160 (A)(1)(B), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened onmp:cbaﬁ;,%he

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF FENTANYL

That Kristina Michelle Bolin did in Cherokee County on or about August 11,
2022, knowingly and intentionally possess a quantity of Fentanyl, a schedule |I
controlled substance as defined by §44-53-190, of the Code of Laws of the
State of South Caroling, in violation of §44-53-370, THE CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such possession not having been

authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CE IVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF CHEROKEE

M
STATE AY Oﬁ 20RDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-G8-11 - 422

vs. SC Co
ourt d)f Agpeals

Kristina Michelle Bolin

Direct Indictment

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 8/11/2022
Race: W Sex: F Age: 35 ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-370
DOB: _ S5# ) CDR Code #: 0178
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
) 4.""#—2231}3‘ Fallowed toserve-orr i,
*CDL Yes L] No [] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTED OF or /] PLEADS
TO:  Possession of Fentanyl, Sch. Il, 3rd offensex{0-5-years aNA/OL3010K]

e e
In viclation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0178

| Ngyﬁi’ém L} VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 0 § 17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1*'ar CSC w/minor 31)
e _ Lesser Included Defendant Waives

Thechargeis:  [X] =Asimdicted, [J Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (det.'s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, egotiated-Sedfgice, (] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: .

@@m@ 16837 ‘ZMA/ ﬂ Q.guzy %% /05824
or

SCBar#  Défenddr( /Attbrney féf Defendam=——-" SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe  £HState Department of Gorrection  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of f daysimenths/years/)ime-8arved [ Youthfu! Offender Act not to exceed T years

and/or to pay a fine of $____; provided that upon the service of "dayslmonthslyearsn' ime Served and or payment

of $_7" plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘
//’W 'Dd#&ﬂf-éau/

The-sentence shall run
~£GONCURRENT or [J CONSEGUTIVE to sentence on:

'% The Defendant s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC,
% Z enths
include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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;STATE VS. Kistina Michelle Bolin INDICTMENT/CASE#: 5004 -GS- 44 - 432
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 comptletion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [J] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

O Mental Health Counseling O g"':’g‘lgnsrﬁ:s’: WIE

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [ Public Service Employment ______ days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
§ oter [ po5Sr ffe ’\4;/ V/,rfc/;#

oD !Mcﬁzgz;aﬁmd_ﬁ SEDhe Seallence

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def, Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts, of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) L $100) g
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 %
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea ¢
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ @ . ﬁ
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk L
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ iﬁ 24 ﬂ

’

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Aol 19 . 3903H 7
L) II' . v L §

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CE{VED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHEROKEE

)
MAY 0 6)
STATE e Se 6} 202 picTmEnT/CASES: 2023-G8-11 - 27
' COUTT of ;App
I‘Xﬂna Michelle Bolin ) Aﬁ\ﬁ!‘s 2022A1110101029
: ) Date of Offense: 8/11/2022
Race: W _Sex: F Age: 35 ) S.C.Code§: 16-13-160
DOB: ___ SS#: ) CDR Code # 0258
Address: _ )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SiD# )
)

gg?dﬁ’é?f&v‘%gfggﬁwg o
*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTED OF or A PLEADS
TO:  Breaking into Motor Vehicle [55:years-andiot 051Kk

In violation of § 16-13-160 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0258

ON:VIOLENT [ VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1 or CSC w/minor 31)
The charge is: W 0 Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, PgNegotaledSenience, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST. =

o} 4( (et Josgzy
\‘ SC Bar#  Defenaht’ &7 Attorney fof Defen SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁsme Department of Correction (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of f day&'menths@ ime-Served [ Youthfu!l Offender Act not to exceed _~— years

andlor to pay a fine of §_~_; provided that upon the service of _""_ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of §  plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for _ ——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. % i
! /_/ gYwe %,d 7 Aaul

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

% Thf Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
oaemiths

© include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-26-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Kistina Michalle Boiin INDICTMENT/CASE#: 5005 -GS- 4, -7

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E
beginning:

O

d

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 OJ Public Service Employment days/hours
o

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

% Other; ﬁzz @‘25&‘6% ;ﬁ[{ m,./—

7 a1t WWWM&%

0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) (@ $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 g
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) @ s
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g _ -
3% to County (if paid in installiments) TBD $ <. (X
J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk o o
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL ${ =

-~

Presiding Judge: k!
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: o N &
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: :EFM! l f?' aoa"{

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



N

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE RE CEIVED
STATE § INDICTMENT/CASE#

E# 2023-GS-11 - 25
Vs, MAY 06 2004

)
Kristina Michells Bolin SC Court nt A #: 2022A1110101028
AKA: T PPB&ISof otrense: 51172022
Rece: W Sex F_ Age: 35 ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-370
DOB: Ss# ) CDRCode# 0659
Address: B )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# ) P

*COL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [J No [J] Hazmat Yes [] No O
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS
¢ 0
9:200]
In violation of § 44-53-370 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0659

TO:  Possession of Marijuana, 1str

-NONAOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-2645

(CSC w/minor 1 or CSC w/minor 3nd)

" it Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: B/,__&yndtcfe'd'. 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, E:ﬂsgutva‘ted&;nm [J Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: -

Offense,

oo Vo™ ) Pt D so55ey

SCBar#  Defendant (7 Attorney for Defendant. 7 SC Bar #

BREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe  [] State Department of Correction fﬁ’ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ,‘@@!monmsfyeamfﬁma?ewed [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T _years

and/or to pay a fine of $ » provided that upon the service of "Baysﬁmcnths#yearsnd or payment
of §

 plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prebation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
/merthis

o Include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



STATE VS. iistina Michelle Bain INDICTMENT/CASE#: 053 -GS- ¢

= 28

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [J Public Service Employment days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0  Mental Health Counseling O May serve WE
beginning:
L]
O
O

Other:

(J RESTITUTION: [J  Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
' §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§58-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL  §
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: _
Court Reporter; Sentence Date: _&Fm' L'l_") . B-CB-‘-I o

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECEI.;VED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHEROKEE

MAY 06 Jgpy
S"'I'ATE SC C ) INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2023-GS-11 - 25
o U1 of Appe
!’j\l’l:gna Michelle Bolin )y AW 2022A1110101027
: ) Date of Offense; 8/11/2022
Race: W __Sex: F Age: 35 ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-375
DOB: Ss# ) CDRCode# 3200
Address: - )
C{ty. State, Zip: o i) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
) 4 1 YEETS [HD)and 5
¢ IPYE years
*CDL Yes [ No {J CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [ No [] ﬁﬁﬁigﬁwm“;g?s%% SqLzorees

g -

In.disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or /] PLEADS
TO:  Possession of Methamphetamingz STioHense:[0-10.years.andlor S0 2:500]

Inviolation of § 44-53-375 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3016

HNONMVIOLENT (] VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC wiminor 3)

25 P (e =-e8serncluded Defendant Waives
The charge is: O As indicted, Offens;. O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation.@,.M?Qmiateﬂ:Sen(e"ncé"? [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: s i

DY ML 16837 jdl/lj /)ﬂ hms, 05321
tor SCBar#  Defendadl”? ﬂﬂofney for Befeadant— SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the %State Department of Correction  [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of gﬁ daysémenths/yéars)Time-Served [J Youthfu! Offender Act not to exceed " years
andfor to pay a fine of $_""_: provided that upon the service of F daus@ontbslz@he—é’»ewad and or payment

of $_~"; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .{(A

menths/fears gand subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard cov‘éitions of
probatiom-wifich are incorporated by reference.

| tovas Defortbrrnr

The sentence shall run
%CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

ﬂ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
% Z fmonths
include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-26-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '



STATE VS. Kistina Michelle Bolin INDICTMENT/CASE#:

WOOQO O OO 4

2023 -GS- 44 - 25
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED ﬂk Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Vietim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

Mental Health Counseling O E:gyms::nwge WIE

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other: ' 3 Z sepe-.

3

Total

Paym

Recipient:  _ S%ﬂlfﬁ drlar

RESTITUTION: [  Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing Bf Ordered
-
$ g(. plus 20% fee: $

ent Terms: T setby SCDOPPPS

*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) @ 3
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2895 (DUl Assessment) $12 5
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 9250
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 7 $150) g
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-6-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
% o County (if paid in instaliments) TBD Sl < X
%Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk il -
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees éﬁﬁD
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
’ TOTAL  § /A% . 31
TV \"4
Presiding Judge: . 7
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: % ﬁ,ﬁa gggm% Q Judge Code:  // ’Biiigf‘“ i 7 ;‘ ; ?_j
Court Reporter; Sentence Date: &P n j l Q 20 a:‘f

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page20f 2



